
 

 

 
 
 
 

July 13, 2012 
 
 
Re:     12RFP61812B-TR, Homestead Exemption Audit 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

12RFP61812B-TR, Homestead Exemption Audit  
Addendum No. 3 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned RFP project: 
 
 
QUESTION 1: Can the County provide an aggregate or average value for the 180,543 

Homestead parcels referenced in Addendum #1?  I.e., what is the 
average reduction in property tax as a result of a Homestead Exemption 
claim?  

 
    ANSWER1: The overall average tax savings is around $500.00  
 
 
 
 
 
QUESTION 2:  Please clarify the form in which the County requires or prefers project 

fees to be presented on the Cost Form on page 3-10. 
  

  RFP page 3-8 refers to the hourly rates of each respondent being 
calculated for comparison with other respondents and awarding of 
total points for cost. 

 

  However, the Cost Form on page 3-10 indicates a “total not to exceed 
price for entire project”, inclusive of all expenses etc. 

 

  Typically, the Homestead Exemption Audit service requested here is 
quoted on a risk-free contingency basis, under which the contractor is 
paid solely based on a percentage of the additional amounts 
recovered by the County as a result of the Contractor’s discovery and 
verification of ineligible exemption claims.  If this is acceptable, please 
indicate how respondents should indicate this, and calculate the not-
to-exceed price on the Cost Proposal Form(s). 

  
   ANSWER 2: The respondent should propose a maximum percentage of the recovered 

taxes. The total cost not to exceed should also be quoted in a maximum 
percentage of recovery.  

 



 

 

 
QUESTION 3:  It appears that Fulton County offers a number of different exemptions, for 

example: City homestead, County homestead, low income, over 65, etc.  
Will this assignment cover all of these exemptions on behalf of the cities 
as well, or strictly the county portion of the exemptions?  Specifically, 
does the County plan to bill taxpayers for ineligible homestead 
exemptions claimed against City of Atlanta, or other city, property taxes 
collected by Fulton County, and will the contractor be compensated 
accordingly under this contract? 

 
ANSWER 3: Compensation will be a percentage of the amount of taxes recovered, 

based on the tax bill issued by the Tax Commissioner, when the taxes 
are paid to the County. The issuance of a tax bill does not guarantee the 
tax will be paid.



 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 3 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, July 24, 2012, 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, _______ day of ___________, 20__. 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 

 
       

_________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

_________________________________ 
Title 

 


